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Cheveli A. Torres

From: Cheveli A. Torres

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 10:41 AM
To: Sarah Porter

Subject: 1066 Mariborough St

Hello Sarah,

I had a gentleman come in today interested in applying for sewer. He was sent down
Health Dept to abandon the septic. When that returns would he be good to go?

Thank you,
Cheveli
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Cheveli A. Torres

From: Sarah Porter [SARAHP @newbedford-ma.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 1:32 PM

To: Cheveli A. Torres

Subject: RE: 1066 mariborough st —

Yesitis,

Thankyou

Sarah Porter
Consarvation Agent
iy of Mew Badford
132 Viliizam Straef, Room B, New Bedford MA (2740
FB.991-6 158 | amail Sarsh Porterd®newbadford-ma.

lightirg the wen

From: Cheveli A. Torres <CTorres@newbedford-ma.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2019 12:28 PM

To: Sarah Paorter <SARAHP® newbedford-ma.gov>
Subject: 1066 marlborough st

Good Afternoon,

At this location, this resident is interested in abandoning the septic system and connecting to city sewer. Is this goed to
go?

Thank you,

Cheveli Torres

Principal Clerk

City of New Bedford | Public Infrastructure

1105 Shawmut Ave, New Bedford, MA 02746
508.979.1550 x 67305 email:ctorres@newbedford-

ma.gov

lighting the way




Department of Public Infrastructure

Jamie Ponte
Commissioner

Water
Wastewater

CITY OF NEW BEDFORD Highways
Jonathan F. Mitchell, Mayor Engineering

Cemeteries
Park Maintenance
Forestry
Energy
To Whom It May Coneern:
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Owner of property located at
G VIRAR Sl o2 @ N——
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Y m @g Service Permits
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Driveway Installation Permits

Sidewalk Installation Permits

I further agree to conform to, and abide by, All City rules and ask regulations applicable to
the permit (s) being applied for:
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1105 Shawmut Avenue, New Bedford, MA (02746 Telephone 508-979-1550 Fax 1-508-961-3054



